
 

 

 
 

TO:  ALL CARRIERS, CARRIER AGENTS, NCP LICENSEES AND OPERATORS 
 
 

FROM:  APD LIMITED 
 

DATE:  July 30, 2015 
 

SUBJECT:  Tariff Increase 
 
 

In an effort to continue to meet customer demand and address cost increases the 
Nassau Container Port announces a general tariff rate increase with an effective 
date of September 1, 2015.  
 

Impacted Item Tariff Rate 
Item 

Tariff 
Unit 

Prior 
Rate 

New 
Rate 

Non-Containerized Vehicles landed at NCP Landing Unit $100 $148 

Non-Containerized Vehicles landed at NCP Security Unit $10 $25 

Containers landed at the Break Bulk Terminal  Gate Unit $0 $30 

Shipment landed at the Break Bulk Terminal HazMat Greater 
than 
600CFT 
or 6 tons 

$0 $200 

Shipment landed at the Break Bulk Terminal HazMat Less than 
600CFT 
or 6 tons 

$0 $50 

Export Loaded Containers Security TEU $0 $25 

Bulk Materials landed at the Bulk Terminal Landing Ton $3.40 $3.75 

Use of a second Crane Misc 
Charges 

Min 
Charge 

$500 $800 

 
PLEASE NOTE:- 

 An estimated 90% of imported containers will not affected by the tariff increases 
described above.  

 The adjusted break bulk terminal rates described above equal the port charges 
currently assessed at the container terminal. 

 
Please refer to our port tariff at www.nassaucontainerport.com for additional information. 

http://www.nassaucontainerport.com/

